
Center for Judicial Accountability

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Thursday, March 06,20L411:35 AM
Center for J udicial Accountability
Re: Records Request: Video & Stenographic Transcripts of the Senate "Coup": June 8,

2009 - July 8, 2009; and Subsequent Senate Floor Transcripts

March 6,20L4

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602
elena@iudgewatch.ors

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated February 27, 20L4 pursuan! to the Freedom of lnformation

Law.

You are requesting " ... Video & Stenographic Transcripts of the Senate "Coup" June 8, 2009 - July 8, 2009; and

Subsequent Senate Floor Transcripts ... ".

Please be advised we have no documents responsive to your request.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability" <elena@iudgewatch.org>
To: "SenateFoil"<foil@nvsenate.gov>
Date: 02/27 /2014 09:06 AM
Subject:Records Request: Video & Stenographic Transcripts ofthe Senate

"Coup": June 8, 2009 - July 8, 2009; and Subsequent Senate

Floor Transcripts

Dear Secretary Patience,
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